

Stephanie B. Fuller
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 2600
Houston, Texas 77002

Direct: (713) 481-9443
sfuller@thinkbrg.com

Stephanie Fuller brings eighteen years of experience advising in-house attorneys and outside counsel on analyzing the need for expert services. She has extensive expertise in locating the specific expertise, both substantive and industry-related, that may be required to address key issues in a case. Ms. Fuller's focus includes complex commercial litigation, internal investigations, patent infringement, international arbitration, bankruptcy litigation, and business valuations in the areas of financial damages, forensic accounting, and economic and valuation experts.

EDUCATION

B.S. – Hotel and Restaurant Management, May 1998
Conrad N. Hilton College of Hotel and Restaurant Management, University of Houston

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Managing Director of Business Development, Berkeley Research Group 2014 - present

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Business Development Manager, UHY Advisors 2005 – 2013
Business Development Manager, FTI Consulting 2002 – 2004
Business Development Manager, Sapphire Technologies 1999 – 2002
Sales Manager and Operations, Bristol Hotels and Resorts 1995 - 1999

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Prior

Meeting Coordinator, Women in eDiscovery 2009 – 2010
Advisory Board Member, Institute for Energy Law 2011 – 2013
Advisory Board Member, Institute for Transnational Arbitration 2011 – 2013

Present

Member, Women's Energy Network 2011 - present